
 

 

 

G-Logics, Inc. 

40 2nd Avenue SE 

Issaquah, WA 98027 

T: 425-391-6874 

F: 425-313-3074 

April 22, 2020 

G-Logics File 01-0410-M 

 

Washington State Department of Ecology, NW Region 

Mr. Dale Myers  

3190 160th Avenue SE 

Bellevue, WA 98008 

 

Subject: Request for Extension, RI Deliverables 

 Boeing Field Chevron  

 Ecology Facility-Site ID: 2551 

 Agreed Order: DE-10947 

 10805 East Marginal Way South 

 Tukwila, WA 

 

 

Dear Mr. Myers: 

On behalf of Mr. and Mrs. Sandhu, the RPNP Corporation, and the Chevron Environmental 

Management Company (the Agreed Order respondents), G-Logics is submitting this request 

for an extension of the Agreed Order Schedule for Submission of Major Deliverables for 

the above referenced site (Site). G-Logics also is submitting this request based on our 

March 2, 2020 meeting with Ecology, the Agreed Order project managers, and Mr. Sandhu. 

The Agreed Order Schedule provides for separate Remedial Investigation (RI) and 

Feasibility Study (FS) deliverables, with the Agency Review Draft FS Report due following 

Ecology approval of the Public Review Draft RI Report. Given modifications requested by 

Ecology (i.e. pilot-test activities), unexpected project-personnel changes, and the Covid-19 

global response, we are requesting that Ecology extend the current deliverables schedule.  

As mentioned above, G-Logics and the Agreed Order parties met on March 2, 2020 to 

discuss the Agreed Order deliverables schedule and the remedial alternatives to be 

evaluated in the FS. During this meeting, the Agreed Order parties reached agreement on 

the remedial alternatives to be evaluated in the FS, but did not reach agreement on a date 
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for the next deliverable. With this extension request, G-Logics hopes to re-establish the 

deliverable schedule.  

The Agreed Order parties and Ecology have discussed combining the RI and FS into a 

single deliverable. However, based on our further evaluation of that issue, the Agreed Order 

respondents and G-Logics recommend submitting the Public Review Draft RI Report as a 

separate deliverable, as Ecology requested during the March 2 meeting. After Ecology 

approves the Public Review Draft RI Report and confirms the data are sufficient to support 

the analysis in the FS, the Agreed Order respondents will submit the Agency Review Draft 

FS Report.  

Accordingly, the Agreed Order respondents request Ecology’s approval to extend the date 

for delivery of the Public Review Draft RI Report to May 22, 2020. The Agency Review 

Draft FS Report will be delivered 90 days following Ecology approval of the Public Review 

RI Report, consistent with the Agreed Order schedule. 

We appreciate your consideration of our request and the feedback Ecology continues to 

provide regarding our activities on the Site. Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have 

any questions.  

Sincerely, 

G-Logics, Inc. 

 

  

 

Rory L. Galloway, LG, LHG   Zackary S. Wall, LG 

Principal Project Geologist 

 

cc: Andrew Zabel 

 Rajbir Sandhu 

 James Kiernan 

 Lynn Tadlock Manolopoulos 

 Russell Shropshire 


